
 

 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 

October 17, 2016 

 

 

Chairman Fridly called the regular meeting of the Public Works Committee to order at 6:30 pm.   

Members present:  Mayor Adams, Dan Barber, Kevin Bunge, Scott Fridly, Cory Magnus, Jodi May and 

Don Self 

Also in attendance: Steve Cooper (HD Supply) 

 

Motion by Mr. Magnus, second by Mrs. May to waive the reading of and approve the minutes of  

October 3, 2016.  All ayes.  Motion approved 3-0. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

 

VILLAGE ENGINEER – KEVIN BUNGE 

Village Engineer Kevin Bunge gave his report.  A copy of his report is on file with the Village Clerk’s office. 

 

Steve Cooper from HD Supply met with the Committee in reference to the pricing for the radio read meter 

project.  The Committee went over the numbers that Mr. Cooper provided as his best pricing and he answered 

some of their questions regarding the project.  Mr. Barber stated that he was able to save money on the project 

if the Public Works employees run the wires and install of the units.  Mr. Barber said that he spoke with the 

employees and they were okay with installing the meters at a rate of $14/house.  Mr. Magnus advised Mr. 

Barber to run this by Atty. Szeto to make sure that the contractual agreement with the Public Works 

employees was okay for the Village to do.  Mr. Barber stated that he will get a copy to Mr. Bunge with the 

correct numbers so that he can move the project forward.  Mr. Bunge commented that the IEPA has already 

approved the package for the Village.  Mayor Adams stated that once the Committee was good with this that 

it would move forward for approval with the Village Board.   

 

Mr. Bunge stated that he just received a quote from Rock Road Companies in reference to adding two 

driveway aprons and the road at a cost of $5,766.38.  Mr. Bunge said that this is their price if they do 

everything, but they can’t do saw cutting.  Mr. Barber stated that public works could do the saw cutting.  Mr. 

Barber provided numbers from Stenstrom to complete the work, but stated that Rock Road Companies had a 

better price.  Mr. Magnus stated that he would amend the numbers for MFT #2 in the amount of $108,617.47 

for approval at the Village Board meeting on October 18, 2016.   

 

MAYOR - DALE ADAMS 

None. 

 

WATER, SEWER, & GARBAGE – SCOTT FRIDLY 

Mr. Fridly discussed the purchase requisition for C.E.S. up for approval at the Village Board meeting on 

October 18, 2016 for the laminated water and sewer maps in the amount of $1,250.  Mr. Barber explained that 

the maps are used when the Public Works Department needs to do locates.  Mr. Barber said that they need a 

set of maps with them and that he would like them laminated so that they will not get damaged.  Mrs. May 

questioned if this was something that they could look up in WINGIS.  Mr. Barber stated that they weren’t set 

up for WINGIS yet, but that they need to have a set of maps with them in the truck as well.  Mr. Bunge added 

that he looked into several different places to laminate the maps and that it was cheaper for him to print the 

maps and have them laminated.  The Committee was okay with this. 

 

STREETS AND WALKS – CORY MAGNUS 

Mr. Magnus stated that the street patch at 1523 Wind Trace Court was being removed because it is going 

under MFT #2.  Mr. Magnus advised the new number for MFT #2 was $108,617.47 which is up for approval 



on October 18, 2016 at the Village Board meeting.  Mr. Magnus added that $8,617.47 will be coming out of 

general funds.  Mr. Bunge verified that some of the quantities for Wind Trace Court will be added to 

MFT #2.   

 

BUILDINGS AND PARKS – JODI MAY 

Mrs. May discussed the roof repair/replacement with the Mr. Fridly and Mr. Barber and she advised that 

Superior Roof was the only company that gave them a quote for repairing the roof in the amount of $5,579.  

Mr. Barber stated that all of the contractors were told the same thing so he isn’t sure why the other companies 

didn’t provide repair only numbers.  Mrs. May stated that if they are looking to potentially build a new public 

works garage that replacing the roof doesn’t make sense.  Mr. Fridly and Mr. Barber agreed.  Mrs. May stated 

that this is up for approval at the Village Board meeting on October 18, 2016. 

 

PUBLIC WORKS – DAN BARBER 

Mr. Barber provided a monthly report to the Committee.   

 

Mr. Barber discussed the 1994 GMC Topkick repairs with the Committee.  Mr. Barber advised that the 

topkick broke down as they were transporting cold patch and he had to have it towed.  Mr. Barber stated that 

the closest place to have it looked at was Diesel Engine Specialists (D.E.S.) in Beloit and that the quote to 

repair the topkick was $6,011.23.  Mr. Barber said the only way to get other quotes is to have it physically 

looked at so D.E.S. is the only quote that he has.  Mr. Barber stated that he needs the topkick for winter and 

that the vehicle is at the end of its life cycle and that he may be able to get one more year out of it.  Mr. Barber 

added that a new truck would cost $80,000-$90,000.  Mrs. May stated that she would like to see a new 

topkick in the next budget and would like the Village to be more proactive about this.  The repairs are up for 

approval at the Village Board meeting on October 18, 2016.  The Committee was okay with this. 

 

PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR – DON SELF 

None. 

 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS ALLOWED BY LAW 

Mr. Magnus thanked Mr. Barber for getting the patch of concrete repaired in front of Walmart.   

 

Mr. Barber stated that T6 is going to be coming to town and that he would like someone from the Village’s 

Water Department to be with them when they work on the water tower to swap out equipment.  Mr. Barber 

stated that he does not want anybody going to the water tower without a Water Department employee with 

them.  The Committee advised that it’s Mr. Barber’s policy to do as he sees fit.  Mr. Barber advised that 

someone will always be with the T6 employees when they are at the water tower.   

 

ADJOURN 

Motion by Mr. Magnus, second by Mrs. May to adjourn at 7:50 pm. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Christina Stewart 

Village Clerk 


